

Allocation for academic year 2023-2024: £19110

Number of pupils on roll: 371

The Sport Premium funding has been provided to ensure impact against the following:

ALL pupils leave primary school physically literate and with the knowledge, skills and motivation necessary to equip them for a healthy, active lifestyle and lifelong participation in physical activity and sport.

The funding should be used to develop or add to the PE, physical activity and sport provision already provided at Swallowdale and build capacity and capability within the school to ensure that improvements made now will benefit pupils joining the school in future years.

It is expected that schools will see an improvement against the following 5 key indicators:

- 1. The engagement of all pupils in regular physical activity 60 minutes a day, of which 30 minutes should be in school
- 2. The profile of PE and sport being raised across the school as a tool for whole school improvement
- 3. Increased confidence, knowledge and skills of all staff in teaching PE and sport
- 4. Broader experience of a range of sports and activities offered to all pupils
- 5. Increased participation in competitive sport

Key successes of the Swallowdale Sport Premium 2022 – 2023:

- PE Curriculum Map ensures curriculum coverage from EYFS to Y6 building on knowledge and skills
- High quality CPD increasing knowledge, skills and confidence amongst staff in delivering and assessing PE and Sport PE coordinator and coaches providing support and working collaboratively
- Broad range of sporting activities and opportunities offering experiences outside the norm supported by qualified coaches
- Established community links with good uptake in external clubs
- Opportunities for pupil leadership across Key Stages
- Up keep of PE equipment facilitating continuous participation during curricular and extra-curricular sessions
- High number of children travelling actively to and from school



Key Priorities of the Swallowdale Sports Premium for 2023-2024:

- Develop provision for 30 minutes of additional daily activity
- Improve engagement in extra-curricular clubs and develop opportunities to ensure active and enjoyable lunchtimes
- Increased opportunity and engagement in inter/intra competitions school wide
- Maintain links with local clubs and coaches providing pathways to external opportunities
- Top-up swimming provision to ensure at greater % of year 6 pupils swim 25meters
- Develop next cohort of young leaders to motivate and inspire peers during extra-curricular and curriculum activities
- Further provide opportunities to experience non-traditional and inclusive sports
- Continue to monitor staff confidence, knowledge and skills to maintain provision of high quality PE and Sport and accurate assessment
- Strive to achieve Gold in the School Games Mark



Action	Who	Intended Impact	Key Indicators	Expected Cost
Improve offering of inclusive extra- curricular clubs including the development of active and enjoyable lunchtimes. Link to pupil voice and competitive/community pathways.	Sports coach to deliver daily sessions across all year groups during lunchtimes and after/before school. Young leaders to be involved in delivery and implementation.	Pupils will have greater opportunities to meet their daily physical activity goal. Ensure pupils make informed choices leading to improved and sustained participation.	1, 2,4 & 5	Employment of specialist sport coaches £10,000
Enter a range of competitions and festivals provided by Melton and Belvoir School Games.	Sports coach and PE lead to plan and support attendance at events and training opportunities prior.	Pupils across both key stages exposed to a range of competitive opportunities and develop their ability to work as part of a team and strive to achieve their best.	2 & 5	MBSSPAN £1900 staffing and transport £1000
Develop next cohort of young leaders to motivate and inspire peers during extra-curricular and curriculum activities	John Heathcote to deliver Year 6 sports leader training. Sports coach, PE lead and staff to provide regular opportunities for pupils to lead.	Build pupils' confidence and willingness to deliver sporting activities that motivate and instil sporting attitudes in others. Increase awareness of pupils own capabilities and the physical capabilities of others.	1,2 & 4	Covered in cost of MBSSPAN Package
Ensure teaching and learning in PE continues to be of high quality and staff feel confident in the knowledge, skills and resources they have access to.	Sports coach and PE lead to monitor and evaluate as necessary and work alongside staff to arrange/provide CPD accordingly.	All staff deliver a high quality, inclusive PE curriculum within their year group. Pupils make good progression and develop competency in physical literacy, problem solving and evaluative skills.	3	Part of Sports coach employment costs



Action	Who	Intended Impact	Key Indicators	Expected Cost
Strive to achieve Gold in the School Games Mark	Sports coach and PE lead to explore criteria and plan accordingly.	Staff will ensure a broad and balance range activities offered both competitive and non-competitive. Profile of PE will be raised across the school.	2 & 3	Cost covered in other areas
To monitor and maintain a good stock of appropriate, high quality PE equipment	Sports coach, PE lead and staff to audit and monitor on a regular basis. PE lead to source and complete order requisitions in response to audits.	Pupils benefit from learning using high quality equipment and taking part in realistic sport scenarios which in turn aims to have a positive impact on pupils' PE experiences in later years. Staff can ensure continuous participation within lessons	1,2 & 4	Equipment £2000
Celebrate sporting successes in school through Twitter, school website and assemblies.	Sports coach, PE lead, staff and pupils to share achievements and as and when they happen.	Pupils aspirations raised and positive attitudes towards all areas of sport and physical activity developed. Overall profile of PE raised at Swallowdale.	2	Rewards £210
Broaden pupil's experiences and interests through a full-week timetable of sports not identified in the curriculum.	Sports Coach and PE lead to organise a week of sporting enrichment activities with links to community clubs.	Broaden pupils' sporting opportunities with aim to inspire and motivate. Greater number of pupils to become involved in and progress to community clubs	1 & 4	£4000



Increase physical angagement and	Sports coach to work alongside SENCO	Pupils will develop a positive		
Increase physical engagement and enjoyment of less active, SEND and	and PE lead to deliver appropriate	attitude towards physical activity,	4	Part of Sports coach
pupil premium pupil.	intervention suited to individuals	promoting a healthier lifestyle, both		employment costs
раріі ргеннані раріі.	needs.	physically and mentally.		

Head Teacher:	Harries
Date:	29.11.23
Subject Leader:	Poppy Shortland
Date:	29.11.23